TRUPTI DESALE

WEB DEVELOPER

905A, Cumberland Ave S, Saskatoon, SK, S7N1L5 Tel: (306) 850 9787

Website: <u>truptidesale.com</u> Email: <u>truptisdesale@gmail.com</u>

CAREER SUMMARY

Trupti is a Computer Engineer with 8 years of extensive experience in Information Technology and more than **4 years of Web Developer** experience. Trupti strongly believes the advanced web technology is an excellent tool for advertising, marketing and business development. She wants to be a part of this growing industry by contributing with her creativity and programming strength.

EDUCATION

2003 - 2007

Bachelor of Engineering

(Major: Computer Engineering) Pune University, India.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Oct, 2018 – Apr, 2020 Developer zu.com Saskatoon

- Developed and structured feature-rich websites, ensuring that all needs were met, and company policies and procedures followed; created high-quality code.
- Built reusable frontend components using KSS style guide and integrate them to Drupal backend using PHP Twig template engine.
- Performed Security updates and patching of Drupal and WordPress websites.
- Collaborated with project managers and creative teams to deliver efficient solutions and achieve desired functionality.
- Conducted testing and quality checks of the websites on multiple devices using Google dev console and BrowserStack testing tools.
- Pitched in to assist senior developers to meet pressing deadlines during under-staffed periods.
- Provided effort estimates and timeline for the upcoming projects requirements.

Aug, 2017 – Oct, 2018 Web Developer 2Web Design Saskatoon

• Developed custom CMS using Codelgniter PHP framework, REST API and MVC architecture.

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Full stack web development.
- Custom content management System development.
- Website maintenance, support and troubleshooting.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

FRONTEND

- HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, JQuery, AJAX, SCSS, BOOTSTRAP.
- CSS Grid and Flexbox.
- ReactJS

BACKEND

- WordPress and Drupal 8 CMS.
- PHP 7, Codelgniter framework.
- PHP Twig template engine.
- NodeJS, ExpressJS.
- MySql, MongoDB database.
- REST API, MVC architecture.

WORKFLOW TOOLS

- GitHub, GitLab and Bitbucket.
- Webpack, Gulp, Ansible, Jenkins and Shell Scripting.
- Docker.

BEST PRACTICES

- Object Oriented Programming.
- W3C Standard coding, crossbrowser and multi-device compatibility.
- Web accessibility.
- SEO and Google Analytics.

- Designed and developed dynamic websites from start to finish using WordPress and Codelgniter.
- Revamped WordPress websites by minimizing the use of plugins and implemented enhancements that significantly improved web functionality and speed.
- Built interactive web-based applications such as registration and membership system, event scheduler and learning management system.
- Expertise in customization and implementation of WordPress plugins such as visual composer, Sensei, Ultimate Membership Pro and Woo-Commerce.
- Collaborated with designers to create clean, intuitive and simple user interfaces.
- Provided support and customer service to resolve technical bugs and issues in the websites.
- Participated in the client meetings to discuss project requirements and provide technical solutions.
- Responsible for SSL installations, hosting and maintaining web applications and websites on Linux and Windows-based hosting servers such as, Bluehost VPS, Canadian Web Hosting, Hostpapa, Rackspace etc.

Jun, 2017 – Aug, 2017 Web Developer Blairmore Media Inc. Saskatoon

- Developed and customized e-commerce websites using WordPress.
- Maintained the current websites and added more appealing features.
- Recommended solutions, tools, best practices and alternative methods to build creative, optimized and fast websites.

Mar, 2017 – Aug, 2017 Web Developer Refresh Inc. Saskatoon

- Developed creative and responsive websites using HTML, CSS, JavaScript and WordPress.
- Redesigned sections of the website to ensure a more attractive and user-friendly experience.

May, 2016 - present Freelance Web Developer

- Developed websites <u>climalogik.ca</u>, <u>elvisasong.com</u>, <u>sopankurkute.com</u>, and <u>timkip.com</u>
- Developed a <u>twitter clone</u> application using MVC architecture, which includes functionality to login, logout and sign up. Post, view, like, delete and search tweets. Follow and unfollow users.
- Responsible for hosting, maintenance and providing email support to the clients.
- Configuration of SEO and Google analytics.

2011 - 2015

System Support Analyst Cognizant Tech. Sol. Pvt Ltd

- Monitoring, configuring and troubleshooting of banking applications and web services.
- Provide solutions to clients by identifying issues and by providing root cause analysis.
- Facilitate IT process improvement through creation of technical articles and trainings.

PERSONAL SKILLS

- Ability to work independent and in a team.
- Quick learner, innovative, diligent and honest.
- Good time management and prioritization skills.

CERTIFICATION AND PROFESSION TRAININGS

- Udemy Web Developer.
- Udemy WordPress Theme
 Developer.
- Udemy Codelgniter expert.
- Sun Certified System Administrator: Solaris 10.
- ITIL V3 Foundation certification.
- Six Sigma Yellow Belt training from Capgemini Consulting Pvt. Ltd, India.
- Sun Certified System Administrator training from Sun Microsystems, Bangalore, India.

2008 – 2011 UNIX System Administrator Capgemini Consulting India

- Perform day-to-day system administration tasks for overseas clients vie phone, internet and email.
- Support and maintenance of Unix servers located at remote data centers.
- Develop extensive bash/K shell scripts for automation and fine-tuning of server processes.

2006 - 2007

Trainee Engineer (Internship) Kopera Software Pvt. Ltd

• Development, analysis and implementation of key modules of Electronic Program Guide, which is an application located within a set top box connected to TV set to sort programs and TV channels according to type, location, time and personal interest of a user.

VOLUNTEERING

Oct, 2020 – Present Volunteer Full Stack Developer Saskatoon based startup

• Developing an app using **MERN Stack** (MongoDB, ExpressJS, ReactJS, NodeJS) for a Saskatoon based startup.

Jun, 2020 – Aug, 2020 Volunteer Developer yowd.ca Saskatoon

• <u>yowd.ca</u> is a Saskatoon based food and grocery delivery start up. As a volunteer developer I was responsible for building Admin dashboard forms, Internal order system, Driver dashboard design changes using Codeigniter PHP framework, JQuery, MySql, HTML and CSS.